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Smyth, Charles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Smyth, Charles 
Friday, March 20, 2020 1 :46 PM 
Hundley, Wendy 
Meharry, Kay 
Re: agenda 
03-23-2020_Agenda.draft6.docx 

We may be getting an emergency order based on the noon time update per the local emergency coordinator 
or after the Governor's press conference. Here's my place holder agenda. 

If you've heard anything newer than this from the mayor or Jim Simon, please let me know. I'm going to 
continue working on my draft FOIA policy, which I haven't been able to touch all week. 

-c 

From: Hundley, Wendy 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:42 PM 

To: Smyth, Charles 
Subject: RE: agenda 

Hi Charlie, 

The agenda is the same as yesterday! You told me not do anything with it. 

From: Smyth, Charles <casmyth@urbanaillinois.us> 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:23 PM 
To: Hundley, Wendy <wmhundley@urbanaillinois.us> 
Subject: agenda 

Wendy, 

Please send me the current version of the agenda as you have it, thanks. 

-c 
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